

Meeting Minutes

Call to order

A meeting of Parkside GO TEAM was held via Zoom on 10/27/21 at 3:37 pm. Meeting was called to order by J. Marquez.

Attendees

Attendees included

Role	Name	Present or Absent
Principal	Timmy Foster	Present
Parent/Guardian	Will Fassinger	Present
Parent/Guardian	Jennifer Marquez	Present
Parent/Guardian	Richelle Porter Johnson	Present
Instructional Staff	Italia Fulmer	Present
Instructional Staff	Jason Muhammad	Absent
Instructional Staff	Michelin Taylor	Present
Community Member	Pastor Connell	Absent
Community Member	Gail Johnson	Present
Swing Seat	Sara Totonchi	Present
Student (High School)		

Members not in attendance

Jason Muhammad, Pastor Connell

Call to Order

Marquez calls the meeting to order at 3:37 pm

STRONG SCHOOLS START WITH ME!

Meeting Minutes

. Discussion Items

A. **Discussion Item 1**: Vision Statement

- The mission and vision statements were created over the past five years, the mission has been updated to encompass the expectations for IB authorization. The Go Team members have concern with the language in the vision (school of choice)
- The word choice is problematic during the discussion the suggested language to use in the vision (a beloved community school, school of preference, cherished, esteemed, valued). The need to use the word was appropriate at the time, however it no longer fits the space we are in at this time.
- We would like to add words that expresses our love for Parkside

B. Discussion Item 2: Mission Statement

- The mission does not have to be measurable
- Many members love the mission because it encompasses academics, social emotional and diversity.
- The mission was developed with the IB focus.
- The qualities from the mission are seen at the Boys and Girls club. Ms. Gail shared

C. Discussion Item 3: Smart Goals

- The smart goals are aligned with the APS goals
- The baseline comes from the 2019 EOG data
- The plan spans 5 years, each year the school prioritizes the goals and works through the strategic plan.
- Academic excellence, signature programs, students, leaders, staff, and school support.
- The goals and priorities are aligned with the district APS 5.
- Fostering Academic Excellence for All To increase the percent of students in grade 3-5 Scoring proficient and above by 2026. Literacy and Numeracy focused.
- Building a culture of student support -Develop a smart goals around personalized learning (Suspension Rate, etc.) Does the BASS provide the data for supporting? The screener asked students a series of questions to assess if students needed addition support in various areas. (Students, Parents and Teachers completed the questionnaire for students.
- Equipping and Empowering leaders and staff Creating system of school support -Designed from the district level, (systems and operations, hiring, instructional resources) these things are happening at the school level.



Meeting Minutes

- Marquez is reaching out to Travis to make sure we are clear about the expectations for completing the document.
- Mr. Foster will draft three goals under each of the buckets and bring those back to the team to move forward with developing the priorities, and strategies. All members can come to the next meeting with specific ideas to add to what Mr. Foster is developing. The four buckets cover what is happening in the school, how we support teachers, attendance, behavior, SEL, how funds are allocated for spending.
- Parkside could possibly lose our Title I designation in the next year. Do we need to consider this while completing this? In the future we may need to consider creating a foundation to supplement the missing Title I dollars.
- D. Discussion Item 4: Strategic Priorities

Next steps

- Foster and Marquez will reach out to ASP to make sure we are headed in the right directions with the plans expectations.
- We will schedule and work session for November 10th at 3:30. Our next regular meeting is on November 4th at 3:30.

Meeting adjourned: The meeting was adjourned at 4:33 pm

Michelin Taylor	10/27 /2021
Secretary	Date of approval